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3. (a) It is understood that this Agreement does not exempt Canadian and
Finnish citizens coming respectively to Finland and to Canada from
the necessity of complying with the laws and regulations of the country
concerned regarding the entry, residence (temporary or permanent)
and employment or occupation of foreigners and that persons who are
unable to satisfy the Immigration authorities that they comply with
these laws and regulations are liable to be refused leave to enter or
Land.

(b) In those cases where visas, residence and labour permits are still
required, they will be issued free of charge.

If the Government of Canada is prepared to accept the foregoing provisions,
I have the honour to suggest that this Note and your reply thereto shall
constitute an Agreement between our two Governments which shall take
effect from January 1, 1959 and that this Agreement shall revoke the Agreement
between our two Governments concluded by an Exchange of Notes, dated
December 19, 1955, and January 9, 1956*, for the waiving of visa fees.

Accept, Sir, the renewed assurance of my highest consideration.

SIGURD VON NUMERS.

The Hon. Sidney Smith,
Secretary of State for External Affairs,
East Block, :

Ottawa.

* Canada Treaty Series 1956, No. 3.
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